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Malave, Erin

From: corphelp

Sent: Monday, August 02, 2010 10:47 AM
To: ‘GEORGE'

Subject: RE: DOCUMENT # V09526

We are forwarding your request to the appropriate departmeht for updating.

Shawn f .
Internet Access : ;
[

Please take a few minutes to provide feedback on the quality of service you received from our staff. The Florid'a Depariment of State values your
feedback as a customer. Dawn K. Roberts, Florida Interim Secretary of State, is committed to continuously assessing and improving the leval and
quality of services provided to you. Simply click en the link to the "DOS Customer Satisfaction Survey.” Thank you in advance for your participation,

DOS Customer Satisfaction Survey

From: GEQRGE [mailto:george@pulsetronic.com]
Sent: Sunday, August 01, 2010 12:58 PM

To: corphelp

Subject: DOCUMENT # V09526

To Whom it May Concern:

Please update your records regarding D SE TRONIC CONNECTORS INC,
TO SHOW REVISED PRINCIPLE AND MAIL DDRESS AS FOLLOWS,

PRINCIPLE ADDRESS

11102 BLUE CORAL DR,
BOCA RATON, FL. 33498

MAILING ADDRESS

SAME AS PRINCIPLE ADDRESS
Thanking you in advace. .

. Best Regards,
George

Pulse Tronic Connectors Inc.
Tel. 561-347-8355

Fax 561-347-1756

e-mail: george@pulsetronic.com
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